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402 Lee StNE 1% Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

MAILING ADDR: _ 230 Jelm g Street &
CITY, STATE, ziP:_{Jo condur, AL
PHONE: IS8 SES- 29

appLicanT: | it IOTT Eatertam aund, CLC 1o HpG)

~

| PROPERTY OWNER: B AL AJo ol in
|OWNERADDR: ___ JID3 2acl Aud £
CITY, STATE, 2IP: Qecodbr AL 35w | PHONE: Z=(o- 353 -fwh |

[

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 003 Onc] Aup ofF Decatvr, A 360 |

NATURE OF APPEAL:

() HOME oCCuPATION O SETBACK VARIANCE (O siGnvariance

@ USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
(@Il (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard***#+

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: |inciiine DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHI?; TY#E OF BUSINESS)

Live Chrstmas tree Lot (&) D83 And Avd JE

| I ] . -

Arplizant Name | prind) | '{)_v{\/ He g l[ i applicant is using a Office Uzc Ruceived By, ’@-«
S=r~ A - Y

Signanarz {;,Uu_,( N representative for the Zone 2

Regmiscamtive N (peint) S _ roques) both signatures Heanng Dam%’n | F"“_’iv\j

S@avture =l E s — alel’bq'lll‘@d
na__[171-Q02| ® Secto. 75113
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CASE NO. 1203 2ND AV. SE

. Polk, Tom
From: Polk, Tam
Sent: Friday, Cctener 25, 2021 241 PM
To; ‘Tany Hopkins'
Cc: Whiteside, Nancy: Sims, Bob
Subject: RE: Application
Attachments; BOZA Agplicatian (most recent 20200 p¢l
Importance: High
Tony,

Be!ow is from our City of Decatur Ordinance (

Apor oval of your CO will need a Board of Zoning adjustment aublic hearing,

Attached Is an application to be heard by this board.

The application fee i5:$250.00.

You and | have discussed the possibility of a special calied meeting to hear yeur case. The Building Department is
working teward that poal but cannot wark further without the completed zpplication and filing fee. The target date far
the special called maeting s Novemaer 10",

After yaur submittal and fee payment, | will keep you updated on the status of the special called mecting.

If the special called meeting effort fails. your case will be heard November 30™.

Repards,
Tom

ARTICIE V, - TEMP¢RARY OCCUPANCY BUSINESSES

Sec. 25-107. - Purpase.

The purpose of this article is to establish guidelines for the establishment and operation of temporary
occupancy businesses in the city. It is intended that the operation of these activities be compatible with the
integrity of the surrounding area by not creating adverse impacts.

Sec. 25-108. - Goals.

The goals of this article are;

(1}To maintain the integrity of the city’s business districts.

(2)To have clear and enforceable criteria for the establishmant and operation of a lemporary occupancy
business in the city.

(3]To make adequate provisions for the allowance of a temporary occupancy business in the city.

(Ord. No. 99-3531, § 1, 7-12-99)

Sec. 25-109. - Definition,

Temporary occupancy business shall mean:

(1}A business not located in a building.

(2)A business, including, but not limited to, fairs, carnivals, and circuses, located on a vacant lot or on a portion

of a lot with another business, and operating on a seasonal or temporary basis not to exceed ninety (90) days.
{Ord. No. 99-3531, § 1, 7-12-99)

Sec. 25-110. - Applicability.




EMAIL PG. 1

[a)Temporary occupancy businesses shall be a use permitted on appeal subject to a public hearing before the
board of zoning adjustment. The baard of zaning adjustment may approve, apprave on conditions, or deny the
use permitted on appeal, subject to their review based an the criteria found in this article.
(b)Notwithstanding provisions to the contrary set forth in this chapter, a property in any zoning classification
except residential may be authorized for a temporary occupancy business.
(Ord, No, 99-3531, § 1, 7-12-99)
€ 25-111. - Prohibition,

~(a}Any type of business ar accupancy which does not have a current cartificate of occupancy or any ocoupancy
which does not comply with this article shall be prohibited.
(bJAll temporary occupancy businesses are prohibited in residential zoning districts.
{Ord. No. 99-3531, § 1, 7-12-89)

Sec. 25-112. - Reqdirements applicable to temporary occupancy businesses.
il (2)Signs shall comply with the sign ordinance.
(b)Approved temwmrv toilet facilities shall bz provided for *he entire length of the occupancy.
[c}off-street parldqg shall be provided In accordance with the zoning district and occupancy classification
"applied for on the application.
(d)A site plan showing tha required parking shall be required.
(e)all electrical hookups shall comply with the currently adopted electrical code of the city.
(fIAll portable storage/office buildings shall meet the manufactuer's installation instructions and the
requirements of the currently adopted building code of tbe'glty
(g)All tents shall comply with tent certification on flame resistance.
{hJA nenrefundable two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00) application fee is required.
fia cuty business privilege license is requirad and a copy shall be submitted to the building department
subsequent to all required approvals and license issuance.
{Ord. No. 99-3531,§ 1, 7-12-99)

. ulred permits and aéérova!yor a temporary occupancy business,
(alTemporary occupancy businesses procedure. A request to the board of zoning adjustment for a temporary

occupancy business shall be accoraplished by submitting an application to the bullding dircctor of the city, or
his representative, on forms provided by the building department and praoviding such information as may be
necessary for a determination as ta whether the request complies in all respects to the terms of this article.
(b)eublic hearing required. The building director will place the request for a temporary occupancy business on
the agenda of the board of zoning adjustment for a public hearing and will transmit to the board of zoning
adjustment zll papers constituting the record of the application for 2 hearing before the beard of zoning
adjustment.

(c

oit appeal to operate a temporary occuparicy business may be gm“' the board of
zoning adjustment after halding a public hearing during a regularly scheduled mecting. The board of zaning
adjustment may approve, approve on condition or deny such application after the public hearing based on
their determination Lhat the temporary occupancy business does or does not conform to this article. The
board of zoning adjustmant's decision is subject to appeal to the circuit court within fifteen (15) days of the
public hearing In accordance with saction 11-52-81, Code of Alabama 1975, as amended.
(2)Temporary occupancy business approvals are nontransferable. All tempeorary occupancy businesses are
personal to the applicant and as such are nontransferable Lo another location and are good lor the original
time pericd only and subject to pravisions of this article.
{Ord. No, 99-3531, § 1, 7-12-99}
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3 ' w0 e CHAXMIND SOALE

APPLICATION TO RE-OCCUPY AN EXISTING BUILDING,
SPECIAL USE OR TEMPORARY OCCUPANCY
T . Piease Prinf Information ]
’ APPLICANT NAME et i en k K*'W OO C e, = R
MAILING ALORESS . Zﬂ] _S*I%* W I
CTTY, STATE AND 217 Detutur; AL 3swdd — =
[FHUNE TS L-SuS-2WL9te. —_— =3

PROPERTY OWNLER NAMIL
MAILING ADDRESS:
CITY STATE AND ZIP, PLIONE

FROPERTY LOCATION, STREFT AnpRess | O3 Z_ad Ave SE bewfunAL_ 3640/
2. NAME OF BUSINESS AS [T WILL APPEAR ON BUSINESS LICENSE:
Nk»\t Qﬁ EA&r‘}OMMéMI LLe
3. DESCRIHE THE INTENDED USE OF THE BUILDING: __l/ag,yn" Lo}L Line CA[‘ J‘{dtl!
“Teee LeT ol g s

4. This application alse covegs temporary vieupuncy and special use. WHAT ARE T1E nu.wN.N(,&wm z.n,\'rr-;s or
SALEEVENT! _ _.OUWLEI 18th 20a] = Detember 1 Foa |

5 Will there be any construcrion perfoemod such as slierntions. repairs, or renovations ; in preparation fmr) to accupancy. and 1 so,

aitacl the approptinte pennit applicatien to this form? YES, APPLICATION ATTACHED

G Will there be any developiment 1o the property (lo include buildisg andior parcel}? “Development™ is celined as any man-made
change 1o rmproved or wimpmved real estate, including, but not limited 1o, bulldinzs o structures, mining, dredging. filling,
2rzding, paving, excaviton, drilling opeeation, 2nd dovage of eyuipment or materials, YES

7. Will there be any SIGNS ERECTED/INSTALLED with the new oceupancy and if so, attach 2 sign ﬁ:aurm rl:;lns foem.

DY];S APPLICATION ATTACHED l7rN0 D SIGN Coneraetor will obain permil

B Wil you or any tenant be usig or occupying any portion of this strueture, space or area for civie, social, worship, recreation or

amusement (arcade ar guming 1ype machine, billiards or other similar sisesd daut is subordinate and secondary to the use shown on

wour business license or this cerlificats for which you arc applying? =

| acreny cerufy thar | v read and exaniined this spplication and warrant the trathfilness of the infiv mstion provided: Al prowisions
ol all lavez and anhinaapes way ooving (ids tvpe b use and ocsipaney witl be ce spled wish whiether specifisd beeein or not, 1ic
mantiag b certificors ptoceopares does mod presine 1o give anthants o velate or cancel any prossions nbaay federnl, <ot
oczl law regnlating the use. o, Wy, ComStriction, asdior e periacmanee of toastrichion. The Cerdifiente of Ocenganey may e
vevedkedd 1 any of the idiemar evitded s meorreet anddor was assued wroogdalls,

TSIGNATERE PRINT \A\r"’
DATE. [Qﬂw( Iany 4,0[/01‘
OFFICE USE ONLY:

ATF ZONING FLOOD HAZARD OCCUPANCY TYPE

w2l RS X "p

r.‘m‘me of Occupancy Agplication'Catficate of Dooupancy Apziicatan RayZie 10626 doc

REV

M \Bullding Cept Apglications & Far




CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY




402 Lee StNE x“ﬂdorcﬂcr-amher Board of Zoning Adjustment
| APPLICANT: Epve ’Kwrwl@ ’
| maiLNG apor: U [ (earv/Sew ST S: ).
|CITY, STATE, ZIP: Docadtr Al Bé e /
 PHONE; /;-S & 59’9‘—"2’33‘/

PROPERTY OWNER: A/ . Erezr Y AGIXS
OWNERADDR: _Y7( (foaurirfe v TS50,

CITY, STATE, zup-&@ Jz(f L)1 %560 [ prone: . 250~ 355 22351

NATURE OF APPEAL:

@ HOME OCCUPATION () sETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL o APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

(@0 (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*#¥**Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: {INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES, # FOR SARRING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: ‘//[Clm‘/ e ww

Jjﬁm@ﬂﬁu "—L\'} —

Apphcan Nm; {pent) 4 4) % 5 e 1€ applicant s vsing a Office U Receivesl By

Signatare representative for the Zone

Repsesentative Name (peint) ) request both signatures Hearing Date

Signature are raquired Approyed Theapproved
l'-/ﬁz ;é/()&}/ _

MAP



CASE NO. 2 411 CLEARVIEW ST. SW

DES: SATUR
. -Q%'ﬁkm--n

' o
HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES DR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Ts the accupation® applied for (adminisirative oylf;c. making of crafts, sewing, e1c..)
conducted entircly within the dwelling? YES ¥ NO
*rote: This refers to only the wark being done at your home.

2. Doss the occupation'produce sounds, celoys o nther audible or visible evidance ol a korne
oceupation heing present? YES _ ND-

-l

[s there advertising on the premizes ur your vehicles? YES ~ NO / /
4. Is more thar nue room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO“

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible nmcrhy‘( used or stored within the homs in
connection with this kome occupation? YES _ NO)

may be offensive? YES _ NO

fi. Does the home occupation produm%my clectrical interferznce, smuoke. dust, or nois:.)x‘.ch

o~

15 there any increass in trattic connected with this home accupetion? YES _hNOZ

8. Will there be uny mare than :iy/salcs Party ai you home per quarter related ta this home
occupation? YES _ NO -

Y. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES ~ NO __/
10, Will there Le any deliveries to the home other a0 the usual common c?(cr trucks serving a
residential area such es UPS, FedEx, Airborns Freight? YES _ NO

—

11 Will there be any employees of ?( home ocenpitivn other than members of the family
living in the boms? YES — No/Z

SIGNED: S/ s’ 23 ;u@ : éa g— DATE_/M;}&")'/
oo MLlearven’ S 1), Dechtegfy.

Decanit City Hall = 402 Loz Strser, WE « Pyse Office Box 488 + Decany, AL

33n0z0438

(256) M14300 - www.Dexani AlabamelUS A com

QUESTIONNAIRE

10
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